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Reid  Vaughan

From: Reid  Vaughan
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2024 4:00 PM
To: AJFC@groups.io
Subject: Volunteer Tax Credit Forms...
Attachments: Emergency Responders Tax Credit Cert (11-24)_Final.pdf; First Responder Mileage Credit 

Cert (11-24)_Final.pdf

Please find the forms for the current tax year attached to this email.  I know that all of our groups have people that 
are plugged into diƯerent roles, and some are likely volunteers that would qualify for this.  If you would be so kind, 
please share this with your membership. 
 
 
I have received a few questions regarding the tax forms for TY2024.  The newly revised certificates are attached 
(training and mileage).  Please use this credit to prove to the legislature that it is something that is beneficial to the 
people of Alabama and our fire service.   
 
https://www.revenue.alabama.gov/faqs/what-is-the-volunteer-emergency-responders-tax-credit/ 
 
 
 

 

C. Reid Vaughan 
Section Chief,  Regional Services 
Alabama Fire College 
w 205.343.7414 / c 205.499.6905 

      

  
Our continuing commitment is to facilitate excellence in education, training, certification, and support services 
for the Emergency Response Community. 
  
 


